
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF CALIFORNIA 
 

REGARDING: SB331 CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING 
RFP NUMBER: RFP CFCC24-187RB 

 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS: 
 
•            Are you open to out of state vendors? If so, what is the additional documentation needed?  
  

Yes, we are open to out of state vendors. There is no additional documentation needed except those 
required in the RFP including but not limited to Section 7. 

 
•            Have you worked with a consultant in the past for these services? If so, who? 

 
We have not worked with a consultant in the past for these services because this RFP is developed 
in response to a new legislative mandate. 
 

•            I see there is a maximum per day speaker fee, is there a maximum training session fee? 
 
There is no maximum training session fee. Training session costs need to stay within the total 
amount of available funding ($150,000) and inclusive of all expenses. If this is asking if attendees 
are charged registration fees, the answer is no. 


